DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, 1ST INFANTRY DIVISION AND FORT RILEY
580 1ST DIVISION ROAD
FORT RILEY, KS 66442-7000

AFZN-CG DEC 1 8 207

MEMORANDUM FOR 15t Infantry Division and Fort Riley Personnel

SUBJECT: Establishment of Fort Riley Local Commuting Area.

1. Reference: Joint Travel Regulation (JTR), Chapter 2, paragraph 0206: Dated
11/01/2020

2. The JTR requires the Senior Mission Commander to publish a written directive
establishing the commuting area surrounding the military installation for all DOD
personnel conducting official business in the Permanent Duty Station and Temporary
Duty local area.

3. The Fort Riley local commuting area is: Manhattan, Junction City, Topeka, Council
Grove, Marion, Salina, Clay Center, Blue Rapids and the surrounding areas. These
areas are considered local because Soldiers and Department of the Army civilians
commute from these locations daily.

4. POC for this action is Vincent Van Cleave at (785) 239-2858 or
Vincent.h.vancleave.civ@mail. mil.
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